LIVONIA PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Operations Department Memorandum

TO: Lisa Abbey, Assistant Superintendent of Business Services
FROM: Harry Lau, Administrator of Facilities and Operations
DATE: August 20, 2015

SUBJECT:  Recommendation for the LMC Lighting Projects -
Rosedale and Cleveland

I am recommending and seeking approval to award the LMC Lighting Projects Bid
for Rosedale and Cleveland Elementary Schools to Great Lakes Home &
Construction at a cost of $28,000.00. Great Lakes Home and Construction is the
lowest qualified bidder. The replacement of the current T 12 florescent fixtures in
the LMC of these two buildings will have a positive impact on the foot candles to
the ground and energy consumption. These two projects will be financed through
the Sinking Fund.

The vendors that participated in the quote process were:

Edss Energy Design Service Whitmore Lake, Ml $32,065.77
Great Lakes Home &

Construction Leonard, Ml $28,000.00
Great Lakes Power& Lighting Casco, Ml $34,000.00
O’Donell Electric Whitmore Lake, Ml $38,120.81
Sawyer Services Harrison, Ml $30,086.00
Truxell Electric Corp. Livonia, Ml $31,962.98

If you have any questions regarding this matter please contact me. Thank you.



LIVONIA PUBLIC SCHOOLS
LMC Lighting Project
Cleveland/Rosedale

August 18, 2015

Edss Energy Design

Great Lakes Homes &

Great Lakes Power and

O'Donnell Electric

Sawyer Services

Truxell Electric Corp.

Service Construction Lighting, Inc. Whitmore Lake, Ml Harrison Twp., Ml Livonia, Ml
VENDORS BIDDING DESCRIPTION Whitmore Lake, Ml Leonard, Ml Casco, Ml
Base Bid Lighting Project - Cleveland Elem.
Unit Cost: S 13,173.84 | $ 14,800.00 | $ 16,000.00 19,213.21 13,594.43 | S 17,253.38
ALTERNATE
Base bid Lighting Project - Rosedale Elem.
Unit Cost: S 18,891.93 | $ 15,200.00 | $ 18,000.00 18,907.60 16,492.35 | $ 14,709.60
ALTERNATE
GRAND TOTAL: $ 32,065.77 | $ 30,000.00 | $ 34,000.00 38,120.81 30,086.78 | $ 31,962.98
EQUAL OPPORTUNITY STATEMENT X X X X X X
SWORN AND NOTARIZED FAMILIAL DISCLOSURE
STATEMENT X X X X X X
BID BOND X X X X X X
IRAN SANCTIONS STATEMENT X X X X X X
FIRM REPRESENTATIVE PARTICIPATED IN
MANDATORY PRE BID SITE INSPECTION X X X X X X
COMMENTS Vendor to give $2,000
deduction if awarded
bid, New Total would be
$28,000.00
RECORDED BY: WITNESSED BY:
Nick Armelagos 8/18/2015 Harry C. Lau 8/18/2015
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